
Mr Vincent Barnes
c/o Mr Vincent Barnes 
Releaf Tree Services Limited
Little Croft
Meadow Way
West Horsley
KT24 6LL

Town Hall
The Parade

Epsom
Surrey

KT18 5BY
Main Number (01372) 732000

www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk
DX 30713 Epsom

Date 20 October 2023 Contact Planning
Our Ref 23/01246/CAT Email planningsupport@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

Notification of Tree Work in a Conservation Area at 8 Randolph Road, Epsom, 
Surrey
T1 - 1 x Conifer Tree - Reduce height by 1-1.5m as tree getting to large for the 
surrounding areas and excessive shading
T2 - 1x Conifer Tree - Reduce height by1-1.5m as tree getting to large for the 
surrounding areas and excessive shading
 
I acknowledge receipt of your letter on 17 October 2023 giving us notice that you intend 
to carry out the above work. 

We have six weeks from the date of your letter to consider making a Tree Preservation 
Order on the tree(s).  If by that time you do not hear from us, you may carry out the work 
as long as you do so within two years from the date of your letter and do no more work 
on the tree(s) than is set out in your notification.  We will, however, aim to inform you of 
the outcome of your proposal before this date.

If you would like any further information about this letter or our procedures, please 
contact Customer Services on 01372 732000 quoting the reference number given 
above.

Yours faithfully,

  
 
 
 
 



DCACKCAT

 


